Sheree Kansas

Subject: FW. Resignation from the Resource Conservation Commission

Sheree,

Please see Ms. Sedgwick's resignation from the Resource Conservation Commission below. | confirmed with Ms.
Sedgwick that the effective date is 12/13/2015 (not 2016, as indicated below). Please process her resignation
accordingly.

Thank you,
Kerry

iy K. Bigilov), e
Assistant City Clerk
City of Chula Vista

Office of the City Clerk
(619) 407-3590
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From: Nancy Stubbs
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 9:51 PM
To: Kerry Bigelow

Cc: Lynn France; Julie Lindsey

Subject: Re: RCC Agenda Packet

Assistant City Clerk Bigelow,

Due to mv change of residence from the city of Chula Visia to Bonita | am resigning my
membership on the Resource Conservation Commission, effective 12/13/16. Thank you all for
the opportunity 1o serve on this very worthwhile commission. 1learned so much about all the

good work that is happening in Chula Visia, and hope | was able to make a positive contribution.

1 am sorry it 100k so long to send in my official resignation -work, moving and holidays created a
lot of distractions!

Sincerelv,

Nancy Sedgwick



